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Roxanne Maher

From: Mike France <mikefrance@alumni.usc.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Roxanne Maher

Cc: Stanley Juber (stanjub@juno.com)

Subject: Re: FW: Request RTC Reappointment Recommendation **Retirement Board & Housing Authority**

Roxanne,

The Ledyard RTC endorses both William Thorne and Thomas Cassabria for reappointment to the Retirement Board and Housing Authority, respectively.

Regards,
Mike France
(860) 271-3816

On Mon, Feb 5, 2024 at 7:46 AM Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> wrote:

Good Morning Mike:

I will be posting the Administration Committee's Agenda for their February 14, 2024



2

Meeting this week.

A recommendation from the Republican Nominating Committee regarding the reappointment of Members to the following
Commissions by Wednesday 2/7/2024 would be appreciated. (Please see message below).

 Retirement Board
 Housing Authority

Please let me know if you have any questions, or I can be of any additional help,

Thank you,

Roxanne

Roxanne M. Maher

Administrative Assistant to
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the Ledyard Town Council

(860) 464-3203

council@ledyardct.org

Town Hall Hours:

Monday – Thursday 7:30 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.

CLOSED FRIDAYS

From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 10:40 AM
To: Mike France (MikeFrance@alumni.usc.edu) <MikeFrance@alumni.usc.edu>
Cc: Carmen Garcia Irizarry <CGIri@ledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org>
Subject: Request RTC Reappointment Recommendation

Good Morning Chairman France

Please find attach a request for the Republican Nominating Cmt’s

recommendation regarding the reappointment of members to the following

Committees/Boards:
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 Retirement Board
 Housing Authority

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

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


